
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Thursday, December 15, 2016 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the September 12, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 

 Flu Shot Clinic update 

 2017 Benefit’s Renewal status & update 

 Update on recent recruitment 

 Union contract ratified 
 

4 Review and action regarding IT (Information Technology) Manager position description and 
pay grade level 

 

5 Review and action regarding Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager position description 
with added management responsibilities and pay grade level 

 

6 Review and action regarding Public Works Mechanic position description and pay grade 
 

7 Discussion and possible action about future Personnel Committee meetings with regard to  
date and time 

 

8 Discussion regarding Library into Compensation Study 
 

9 Discussion & action regarding Utilities Department into Comp study 
 

10 Discussion regarding Utilities Accounting Manager position 
 

11 Discussion regarding Phase III of the Compensation Study 
 

12 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

13 Adjournment 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Thursday, December 15, 2016 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the September 12, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 


 Flu Shot Clinic update 


 2017 Benefit’s Renewal status & update 


 Update on recent recruitment 


 Union contract ratified 
 


4 Review and action regarding IT (Information Technology) Manager position description and 
pay grade level 


 


5 Review and action regarding Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager position description 
with added management responsibilities and pay grade level 


 


6 Review and action regarding Public Works Mechanic position description and pay grade 
 


7 Discussion and possible action about future Personnel Committee meetings with regard to  
date and time 


 


8 Discussion regarding Library into Compensation Study 
 


9 Discussion & action regarding Utilities Department into Comp study 
 


10 Discussion regarding Utilities Accounting Manager position 
 


11 Discussion regarding Phase III of the Compensation Study 
 


12 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


13 Adjournment 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, September 12, 2016 @ 6:13pm 
Fire Department Meeting Room 
 
Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Donna Olson (ex-officio), Director 
Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  Chief Leck, Kim Jennings, Director McGlynn, Director Sullivan 
  


1. CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:13pm.  
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the August 22, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. Motion by 
Lawrence, second by Boersma. Approved 3-0 


3. Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update: Interviews were held for the Utilities 
Customer Service position due to Rebecca Jacobson’s departure; Lisa Aide was promoted to the 
Deputy Treasurer position which was vacated by Julie Roberts; interviews will be held on 
Monday for the Senior Center Case Worker position; Nicole Richmond was offered and accepted 
the position of Opera House-House Manager and will begin on the 29th; the Parks position of 
Parks Maintenance Supervisor  was filled by Patrick Groom; the Fire Department position of 
Equipment Support Technician was filled by Mason Barber; the Utilities Department will be 
hiring another Journeyman Lineman and we will be recruiting for that position; Kelly Verheyden 
will be leaving the Library and moving so we will be hiring for that position when her house sells. 
 


4. Director Gillingham gave a recap of the last personnel meeting regarding the budgetary 
numbers requested for phase II of the compensation plan. She also read through a memo dated 
9-22-2016. The plan from Springsted was not kept current and in order to be brought up to date 
employees would need to be given a 1% increase for 2016 and a 1% increase for 2017. Director 
Sullivan stated that the employees were not being given a true 2% across the board. She also 
stated that more steps were added to the wage scale adapted in 2015. That there would now be 
15 steps to get there. Director Gillingham stated that the cost of the 2% increase would be 
$70,437, the cost to bring the three leadership members that are not being paid at market min-
point would be $28,313 and the step alignment cost would be $19,827. The total cost being 
$118,577. Mayor Olson stated these increases would allow the City to retain good employees 
already in place rather than hire new employees at the market level. Director Sullivan stated 
that the cost reflects ALL cost to the City including WRS and FICA. Motion to approve Paul 
Lawrence, second by Boersma, Approved 3-0. 
 


5. Director Gillingham read a memo to Mayor Olson dated 9-2-2016 regarding her request to move 
the Human Resources & Risk Management Generalist position from part-time to full-time. She 
explained that with the departure of the Deputy Treasurer and the promotion of Lisa Aide to 
that position provides $9151 in excess wages available. Director Gillingham also explained that 
in order for the position to full time for the remainder of 2016 the cost would be $6654.73 and 
the cost for the position to go full time for 2017 would be $10,000. She explained that the 
department continues to be unable to meet the needs of the City due to workload and lack of 
manpower. She stated that the addition of hours has been added to her 2017 budget. Mayor 
Olson supports the need for two full time employees. Motion to approve Boersma, second by 
Lawrence, Approved 3-0. 
 


6. Leaves of Absence – Discussion regarding how an employee may use Funeral leave in regards to relation 
and whether sick time can be used. Director McGlynn stated that as a director she needs to know what 
to tell her employees what can and cannot be done in regards to policy. There was also discussion 
regarding the payout of sick time and use of vacation when an employee is leaving City employment . 
Director Gillingham stated that it has come to her attention that several employees, when leaving City 







employment, have tendered their resignation and then spent 2 weeks’ vacation taking them through 
the end of a month thus making the City pay benefits for someone who is essentially no longer there. 
She stated that a clause should be added to the City Work Rules that states that when an employee 
tenders their resignation they are no longer allowed to use vacation time. O’Conner also asked Director 
Gillingham to have “Domestic Partner” to the verbiage in the Work Rules where it applies. Decision was 
made to have Director Gillingham work on this policy, then bring it back to Personnel. 
 


7. Director Gillingham stated that after months of negotiations the WPPA and the Stoughton Police 
Dept. have come up with a recommended contract for 2016-2017 calendar years. The 
recommended changes are as follows: on page 3 Article I- Sergeants have been removed, they 
will no longer be in the union; on page 6 Section 3 in the 3rd the added paragraph “Notification 
of full time employees…”; on page 10 update title to City Clerk to Director of HR to reflect 
correct person/title; and on page 11 Article XII added the wording regarding WRS to Retirement. 
Regarding the wage rates: Back pay is owed and there would be a 2.6% raise retroactive to 
1/1/16 and another 2% increase on 1/1/17. 
Motion to move approve by Boersma, second by Lawrence, All in Favor (3-0).  
 


8. For future Agenda items, Director Gillingham stated there would be the updates to the work rules, an 
update on the EEO report, Utilities positions, and PAQ’s. 
 
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Boersma, All in Favor (3-0). Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm. 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Information Technology Director 
 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE: 14               FLSA: N 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
This is a Leadership position responsible for the oversite and direction of Information and 
Computer Technology (IT) functions for all of City Government.  The position is 


responsible for all information technology enterprise wide including maintenance, security, 
integrity, support, upgrades, long range planning and problem resolution of the City’s 


hardware and software assets.   


This position works closely with Leadership to review Information Technology needs, 


projects and programs.  The position is also responsible for the City’s local television and 
online station WSTO as well as web site and social media.  The position works closely with 


each department supporting their Technology, Telephony cellular and VOIP, and social 
media directives.  This position involves performing a variety of complex, technical, and 
administrative duties requiring thorough knowledge of network computer operations, 


media technology and telephony throughout the City Buildings and vehicles.  This position 
also is responsible for enterprise wide coordination of budgeting and budget management 


for information technologies.   
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 Coordinate and supervises all City Government networks and workstations to insure 


City policies and specifications are followed.  


 Maintain network and associated systems and devices connected to the network on a 


daily basis, including network backups, system security, system parameters, code 


tables, memory utilization, hardware, and system log. 


 Act as the Operating System Administrator for the  Police Department systems, 


software & hardware, and maintains all components of the system 


 Supervises and coordinates the computer networks of all City Government, coordinates 


City wide work with computer and other vendors.  Coordinates all IT related contracts 


in conjunction with Leadership. 


 Suggest and amend system policies and procedures when necessary, with approval of 


the City Council. 


 Responsible for enterprise wide budgeting in conjunction with department heads (group 







budget items together and consolidate as appropriate). 


 Attend operating system/hardware training as required. 


 Media Services: responsible for the oversite and operations of WSTO and staff. 


 Communicate regularly with Leadership regarding system issues and coordinate 


network application user training. 


 Ensures technology documents/certificates such as product registrations, software 


licensing and contracts, SSL certificates, maintenance agreements, service contracts, 


etc. related to technology operations and/or technology services are evaluated, 


processed, and maintained. 


 Manages phone and data network system operations. Installs & maintains hardware; 


adds and maintains user accounts for staff and external contractors; assigns rights and 


access; assesses and reports upon operational status; performs system monitoring and 


performance analysis and tuning; troubleshoots system hardware, software, networks, 


and operating systems, etc. 


 Establishes and maintains a well-run phone and data network system by planning and 


executing the selection, installation, configuration, and testing of PC and server 


hardware, software, wired and wireless LAN and WAN networks, telephone system 


hardware, internal and external telephone lines and circuits, cell phone and other 


mobile devices, operating system management; and defining system and operational 


policies and procedures. 


 Secures phone and data network system by developing system access, monitoring and 


control, practices. 


 Testing and updating disaster recovery technology policies.  


 Coordinate with EOC managers to implement emergency response as it pertains to 


technology. 


 Configures and maintains workstations, software, printers, desktop and mobile devices, 


and other peripherals. Provides written and verbal instruction and education to end 


users on computer/device use, and problem solving. 


 Assess need for system upgrades/enhancements with Leadership to plan for future 


system growth/needs/enhancements. 


 Complete regular data audits. 


 Works with City Leadership to identify and purchase software/hardware for all 


departments, based on department request and approval. 


 Communicate and coordinate with vendors, software users, other agencies and the 


public on technology items. 


 Maintain connectivity of Wide Area Network.  


 Provides oversight, coordination, and management of all City Department’s Web Sites.  


 Implement and enforce network, email and internet policies to protect system 


resources. 


 Establish required formats for file structure storage to facilitate data sharing between 


departments and/or users Coordinates with Utilities Department Information 


Technology representative. 


 Maintenance of software to minimize disruption to users, hardware upgrades and other 


system maintenance may need to be done off peak hours on evenings or weekends. 







 Establish and maintain a systematic backup and recovery procedure. 


 Responsible for all City telephony systems, including cell phones and contracts and 


invoices 


 Responsible for negotiating all Information Technology related contracts and purchases, 


final approval from Mayor/City Council.   


 Social Media: responsible for web development and other forms of social media; policy 


development and evaluation to determine those that are applicable in our environment. 


 Working with Police Department and Planning Department, responsible for building 


including: cameras (oversight of installation; manage equipment and backups). 


 Performs other related job duties as required. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess Associates or Bachelor’s degree or the equivalent experience, skills, and 


abilities relevant to the position description. 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle and possession of, or ability to obtain and maintain a 


Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Operator’s License. 


 Microsoft Certified System Expert (MCSE), Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) 


or advanced certificate preferred. 


 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 Thorough knowledge of Microsoft Windows Network and PC Operating systems. 


 Thorough knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite applications including Word, Excel, 


Access, PowerPoint, and Publisher, etc. 


 Ability to interact with users of varying skill levels and to recommend appropriate 


training and assistance. 


 Ability to provide direction/instruction both verbally and in written form. 


 Knowledge of mobile data communications protocols and applications. 


 Thorough knowledge of TCP/IP protocol, routing, and security. 


 Ability to organize data and physical resources and effectively prioritize tasks. 


 Ability to manage and maintain desktop and mobile data PC’s. 


 Ability to identify opportunities where technology solutions will solve problems or gain 


efficiencies. 


 Ability to troubleshoot, repair, and install computer components and peripherals. 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective interpersonal relationships with employees, 


other departments, other cities, vendors, and the public. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; calculate 


percentages and decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations 


with fractions. 







 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret 


instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to 


exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet 


variations in assigned objective.  


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable 


criteria.  


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  Functions 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous 


adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a computer and other office 


machines, and/or materials used in performing essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such 


as rapid keyboard use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but 


which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing up 


to 75 pounds.  


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 


materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions with a majority of the time under 


comfortable conditions that pose little risk of injury, however occasional exposure to 
heights and/or uncomfortable environmental conditions. Majority of the work is 


performed in a normal office setting.  The remainder of the time is spent inspecting, 
installing, and maintaining the system.  The employee must be able to travel to 
equipment locations throughout the city.  In order to access equipment, the employee 


must occasionally climb ladders or crouch under desks.  The employee must also be 
able to sit and operate computer equipment for extended periods of time. 


 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 








 


1 


    


    DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
WORKS  


Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 


 


 


 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                          PAYGRADE:                         FLSA: N 


 


REPORTS TO:  Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Under the general direction of the Director of Public Works, this position is responsible for 


the management of city fleet operations, maintaining fleet records, performing and 
scheduling preventative and demand maintenance, providing vehicle specifications, 
purchasing of fleet vehicles and equipment, technical training of employees, employee 


supervision and upholding safety standards.  
 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs preventative maintenance tasks including 
changing oil and filters, fueling and replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, 
electrical components, injection pumps, fuel systems, hydraulic system components, 
controls. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs equipment/vehicle repairs such as replacing 
bearings, clutches and transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle 
brake systems and replacing pads and adjusts system. 


 Prepares specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Responsible for coordinating with vendors to provide vehicle demonstrations, 
procuring quotations in order to meet the City of Stoughton purchasing policy 
requirements. 


 Orders replacement equipment and parts. 


 Maintains fleet records. 


 Performs vehicle scoring models. 


 Provides budget recommendations for fleet operations to the Director of Public 


Formatted: Top:  0.56", Bottom:  0.25"


Deleted: ¶







 


2 


Works. 


 Monitors warranties for all fleet vehicles. 


 Coordinates with the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management to review 
fleet list accuracy for insurance purposes. 


 Responsible for the proper disposal of fleet equipment. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generates work orders as needed. 


 Inspects and installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, 
etc.). 


 During City plow operations, performs maintenance to snow equipment, operates 
snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc as needed. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components 
and all sub-systems. 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following 
automotive systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, 
suspension, ignition, electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric 
brakes), heating and air conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 
operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of 
maintenance standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and 
repair motor vehicle. 


 Enters and retrieves data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems 
used for preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting 
torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used 
on municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and 
couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Participates in the interview process for prospective employees. 
 







 


3 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of 


the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations 
inspections and keeps records. 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy 
equipment mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of 
gasoline and diesel powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized 
equipment at a journey person level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician 
preferred, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
  


 A valid driver’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required at hire within 6 months of the date of hire 
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs as word, excel, and fleet management 
software. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  


 Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and 
respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time 
sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, 
procedures, guidelines and schedules. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with subordinates, department personnel, parts 


Formatted: Underline


Deleted:  -


Formatted: Font: Not Bold


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: ¶
¶


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: ¶







 


4 


vendor representatives, the public and other city staff. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 


calculate percentages and decimals. 


 
 


Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions 
and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump 
trucks, tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, 
cutting torch, welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.  


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled 
movements involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with 
job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to, 
heat, cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk 
of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 


Formatted: Font: 22 pt


Deleted: .







 


5 


 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Director of Public Works 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 
December 2016 


 


 








 


1 


    


    DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
WORKS  


Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 


 


 
 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                          PAYGRADE:                         FLSA: N 


 


REPORTS TO:  Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Under the general direction of the Director of Public Works, this position is responsible for 


the management of city fleet operations, maintaining fleet records, performing and 
scheduling preventative and demand maintenance, providing vehicle specifications, 
purchasing of fleet vehicles and equipment, technical training of employees, employee 


supervision and upholding safety standards.  
 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs preventative maintenance tasks including 
changing oil and filters, fueling and replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, 
electrical components, injection pumps, fuel systems, hydraulic system components, 
controls. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs equipment/vehicle repairs such as replacing 
bearings, clutches and transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle 
brake systems and replacing pads and adjusts system. 


 Prepares specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Responsible for coordinating with vendors to provide vehicle demonstrations, 
procuring quotations in order to meet the City of Stoughton purchasing policy 
requirements. 


 Orders replacement equipment and parts. 


 Maintains fleet records. 


 Performs vehicle scoring models. 


 Provides budget recommendations for fleet operations to the Director of Public 







 


2 


Works. 


 Monitors warranties for all fleet vehicles. 


 Coordinates with the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management to review 
fleet list accuracy for insurance purposes. 


 Responsible for the proper disposal of fleet equipment. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generates work orders as needed. 


 Inspects and installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, 
etc.). 


 During City plow operations, performs maintenance to snow equipment, operates 
snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc as needed. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components 
and all sub-systems. 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following 
automotive systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, 
suspension, ignition, electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric 
brakes), heating and air conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 
operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of 
maintenance standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and 
repair motor vehicle. 


 Enters and retrieves data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems 
used for preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting 
torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used 
on municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and 
couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Participates in the interview process for prospective employees. 
 







 


3 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of 


the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations 
inspections and keeps records. 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy 
equipment mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of 
gasoline and diesel powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized 
equipment at a journey person level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician 
preferred, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
  


 A valid driver’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required at hire within 6 months of the date of hire 
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs as word, excel, and fleet management 
software. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  


 Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and 
respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time 
sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, 
procedures, guidelines and schedules. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with subordinates, department personnel, parts 







 


4 


vendor representatives, the public and other city staff. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 


calculate percentages and decimals. 


 
 


Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions 
and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump 
trucks, tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, 
cutting torch, welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.  


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled 
movements involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with 
job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to, 
heat, cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk 
of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 







 


5 


 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Director of Public Works 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 
December 2016 


 


 








 


1 


    


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


MECHANIC 
 


 


 
 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                             PAYGRADE:                 FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Fleet Manager 


 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to provide service, maintenance and repair to the City of 
Stoughton fleet, which includes, but is not limited to cars, light, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, loaders, backhoes, trailers, tractors, rollers, hydraulic pumps, motors, air compressors, 
power mowers, snow removal equipment, squad cars, ambulances, fire apparatus and street 
cleaning. 


 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may 


be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generate work orders as needed. 


 Performs scheduled maintenance tasks including changing oil and filters, fueling and 
replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, electrical components, injection pumps, 


fuel systems, hydraulic system components, controls. 


 Performs equipment/vehicle repair tasks such as replacing bearings, clutches and 


transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle brake systems and replacing pads 
and adjusts system. 


 Installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, etc.). 


 During City plow operations, operates snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc. as needed. 


 Perform routine maintenance to City owned fleet. 


 Orders replacement parts. 


 Assists in the development of specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Repairs small gasoline and diesel engines. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components and all 


sub-systems. 


Formatted Table


Formatted: Left:  0.5", Right:  0.5", Top: 
0.38", Bottom:  0.5"


Deleted:            


Deleted:             


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: s


Deleted: in this classification 


Deleted: perform 


Deleted: maintainenance


Deleted: motorized vehicles and other 
gasoline and diesel powered equipment


Deleted:  


Deleted: automobiles


Deleted:  machines for Stoughton Street 
and Parks Department and other city 
owned fleet


Formatted: Line spacing:  single


Deleted: <#>Perform and maintain 
work orders for vehicles and equipment.¶


Deleted: O


Deleted: loader, and blower


Deleted: etc


Deleted: required


Deleted: Helps write up


Deleted:  


Deleted: <#>Directs the crew when 
both the Department Head and Foreman 
are gone, also answer complaints and 
take action if needed.¶







 


2 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following automotive 


systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, suspension, ignition, 
electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric brakes), heating and air 


conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 


operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of maintenance 
standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and repair 
motor vehicle. 


 Enter and retrieve data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems used for 
preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used on 
municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Perform all regular maintenance including tune-ups, oil changes, lubrications, changing tires, 
and safety inspections. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty trucks, 
street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Communicate with vendors regarding special maintenance and unusual repairs. 


 Must be willing and able to participate in the streets on-call rotation. 
 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part 


of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations inspections and 
keeps records. 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


Deleted:  &


Deleted:  


Deleted: or supervisors the malfunction 
or damage to the vehicle


Deleted: data, along


Deleted: and 


Deleted: , 


Deleted: valve refacers


Deleted: ,


Deleted: <#>Have the ability to attain a 
certification in the operation of an 
industrial tire changing machine and the 
ability to change tires and rims on light, 
medium and heavy duty equipment.¶


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: C


Deleted: telephone 


Deleted: calls


Deleted:  


Deleted: ¶
¶







 


3 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy equipment 
mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of gasoline and diesel 
powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized equipment at a journey person 
level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician preferred, or any combination of 
education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs and software. 
 


 A valid driver’s license at hire and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required within 6 months of the date of hire 


 Must be able to meet the City’s requirements for operating a City vehicle. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship 
of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 
differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and 
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond 
to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, 
the public and other city staff. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 


calculate percentages and decimals. 
 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical operating 


manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books 
and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, procedures, guidelines and schedules. 


 
Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 
activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 
the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and 
ingredients. 


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.2",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.2",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: operator’s 


Deleted: at hire 


Formatted: Font: (Default) Verdana


Formatted: Normal, Right:  0", Space Before: 
12.2 pt, Line spacing:  single, No widow/orphan
control, Don't adjust space between Latin and
Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian
text and numbers


Deleted: .


Formatted: Font: (Default) Verdana


Deleted: Knowledge of basic computer 
programs and software.


Deleted: <#>¶


Formatted: Font: (Default) Verdana


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Font:


Formatted: Right:  0.1", Space Before:  11.9
pt, Line spacing:  Exactly 11.8 pt, Adjust space
between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space
between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops:
Not at  0.25" +  0.45"


Deleted: ¶
<#>Ability to utilize a wide variety of 
advisory data and information, such as 
technical operating manuals, vehicle and 
equipment repair manuals, billing 
statements, time sheets, parts books 
and catalogs, electrical diagrams,¶


Deleted: hydraulic diagrams, procedures, 
guidelines and schedules.¶


Deleted:  and summer help. 
Mathematical Ability


Deleted: <#>Ability to add and subtract, 
multiply and divide and calculate 
percentages, fractions, and decimals. 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning 
Ability¶
<#>Ability to use functional reasoning 
and apply rational judgment in 
performing diversified work activities.¶
<#>Ability to exercise the judgment, 
decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of ...


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Formatted: Font: 9 pt


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.2",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Deleted: ¶
¶


Deleted: ¶







 


4 


 


Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump trucks, 
tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, cutting torch, 
welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.. Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements 
involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically 
involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, 
crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with job-
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to heat, 
cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 
 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Fleet Manager 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state 


and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 


accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 


December 2008 


 


 


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Deleted: welder, and mechanic's


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Deleted:  machinery


Deleted: , 


Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level:
1 + Aligned at:  0.45" + Indent at:  0.7", Tab
stops: Not at  0.25"


Formatted: Font: Verdana


Formatted: Font: 11 pt


Formatted: Font: 11 pt








 


1 


    


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


MECHANIC 
 


 


 
 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                             PAYGRADE:                 FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Fleet Manager 


 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to provide service, maintenance and repair to the City of 
Stoughton fleet, which includes, but is not limited to cars, light, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, loaders, backhoes, trailers, tractors, rollers, hydraulic pumps, motors, air compressors, 
power mowers, snow removal equipment, squad cars, ambulances, fire apparatus and street 
cleaning. 
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may 


be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generate work orders as needed. 


 Performs scheduled maintenance tasks including changing oil and filters, fueling and 
replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, electrical components, injection pumps, 


fuel systems, hydraulic system components, controls. 


 Performs equipment/vehicle repair tasks such as replacing bearings, clutches and 


transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle brake systems and replacing pads 
and adjusts system. 


 Installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, etc.). 


 During City plow operations, operates snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc. as needed. 


 Perform routine maintenance to City owned fleet. 


 Orders replacement parts. 


 Assists in the development of specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Repairs small gasoline and diesel engines. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components and all 


sub-systems. 







 


2 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following automotive 


systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, suspension, ignition, 
electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric brakes), heating and air 


conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 


operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of maintenance 
standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and repair 
motor vehicle. 


 Enter and retrieve data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems used for 
preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used on 
municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Perform all regular maintenance including tune-ups, oil changes, lubrications, changing tires, 
and safety inspections. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty trucks, 
street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Communicate with vendors regarding special maintenance and unusual repairs. 


 Must be willing and able to participate in the streets on-call rotation. 
 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part 


of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations inspections and 
keeps records. 


 
 


 







 


3 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy equipment 
mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of gasoline and diesel 
powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized equipment at a journey person 
level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician preferred, or any combination of 
education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs and software. 
 


 A valid driver’s license at hire and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required within 6 months of the date of hire 


 Must be able to meet the City’s requirements for operating a City vehicle. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship 
of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 
differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and 
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond 
to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, 
the public and other city staff. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 
calculate percentages and decimals. 
 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical operating 
manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books 


and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, procedures, guidelines and schedules. 
 
Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 
activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 
the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and 







 


4 


ingredients. 
 


Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump trucks, 
tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, cutting torch, 
welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.. Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements 
involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically 
involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, 
crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with job-
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to heat, 
cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 
 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Fleet Manager 


 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state 


and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 


accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 
December 2008 


 


 





